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The Statesville City Hall, originally the United States Post Office
Courthouss, and Customs Houseissituated on a busy corner surrounded by 11r
commareial buildings.

The Richardsonian Romanesque building is a rectangular two-and-ona-
half story structure, seven bays wide and three deep, constructed of rad
brick and sandstons, set on a foundation of random rusticated sandstone

wibth a row of smooth sandstons blocks marking the water table. The wall
surfaces are broken by the projzction of the two northwest bays and tha
two-story tower in the southwest bay of the main (west) facade; betwean
them is the ons-story entrance pavilion with central arched recssssd en-
trance porch. The continuity of ths tall hip roof is interrupied by the
turret of the facade towsr, the large wall dormsrs (one on each end ele-
vation, two on the front, and three on the rear), and the four tall panalad
interior brick chimneys with corbeled caps of brick and sandstonz. Ths
pressaed red brick wall surfaces, laid with string joints, contrast strongly
with the sandstone employed in the entranece arch, window trim, and string
courses and with the copper cornice and dark grey‘slate roof.

A wide plaster palmestte frieze occurs at the cornice level. This
frieze is protacted by a copper modillion cornice .and overhanging rooft
eaves covered with molded copper shssting. The frieze slso sppsars slong
the entrance pavilion, bounded above and below by a sandstons molding. Ths
roof ridges ats markej by crenellated copper coping, and simple copper
finials surmount the roof pinnaclss. ‘ .

The main featurse of the first floor of the facade is the sandstone
arch which outlines the antrance and is supported on truncated sandsbone
pedastals with foliate capitals which extend across the wall surface of the
entrance pavilion as a string course. Granite steps with a central brass
handrail lead from the sidewalk to the porch level, which is covered in
varicolored marble tiles. Three double doors, PSCh set within an arched
opening outlined by sandstona quoining, give access to the first floor
Each door is flat-paneled with a glazed uppsr half and is surmountsd bV an
arched single-pane fanlight. An oak enirance alcove with a marble bacse
and glazed sides encloses the central door. The south side and rear ele-
vations each contain an entrance within an arched opening. Bsneath ths
rear entrance a stair descends to the basement entrance.

The window treatment is varied, consisting of three window typas
(cound-headad, rectangular and segmental-arched), providing complex surface
articulation. Tha first story contains, with the exception of the towar,
round~archad opsnings, each framsd by a molded brick labsl with foliate
stona corbels, with single or double oneg-over-one pans sash windows sur-
monnisd by blind srchss and sat within moldad architiravas. The moldad
sandstone string course which divides the first and second stories servss
as a sill for sech segmental-archsd second-sbory winﬂﬁw opening. Fach of
thess windows is a narrow ong-over-one pane szsh window with a blind secg-
mz2ntal arch surmounted by a flat brick arch. A third window typsz, a ona-
over-ong pang narrowWw sash window, usually with a blind transom, within a

rectangular window opsning, occurs in multipla bands at several locations
[

within the structure. This typs is found “n a band of fwo af the first
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level of the tower, and in a small band of threse in the gable apex of ths
largest dormer of sach side. A wide continuous sandstone lintel surmounts
sach of these window bands. 1In the sscond story below the northwest gable
dormer of the main facade and balow the gabls dormer of ths north sids is

a band of four, flanked by brick pilasters supported by ornamental sandstons
corbals which extend through the eaves and flank the gable dormer above 1t,
terminating in foliate sandstons capitals. FEach gable is coped with a sand-
stona molding and topped by a red sandstone fleur-de-lis finial. The upper
part of each gable is ornamented with terra cotta tiles bearing foliate
designs.

Although ths structure was converted from courthouse to city hall in

1951, the interior has undergone little alteration. WNot only the original
floor plan but also the plastered interior walls and rich wooden trim still
exist throughout the structure. The first-floor plan features a large open
central area with partitioned offices on the north and south sidss. Ths
plastered walls throughout the first floor havs a high molded bassboard and

desp plastered cove cornica. PEach window is set in a heavy molded archi-
trava which extends to ths floor, framing small vartjcpl flat pansls. Ths
doors are raised-paneled, and those in the interior partition walls are
‘surmounted by transoms. At the upper cornsrs of some of the door archi-
traves are corner blocks with leaf ornamsnt. The plaster coffered ceiling
of the central area is supportad by Corinthian stucco columns set on round
iron bases. The original wooden panasled post office screen, with a continuous
Jladoa sat beneath the service opsnings which are protactad by metal grates,
was converted for uss by various city agencies., The south side offices havs
baan renovated, but the north side offices remain in their original stats,
finished like the central area. In the center north side office is a safe,
entered through a plain iron door with a cast-ircn ovardoor in an Rastlaks
dCSLgH. The gas light fixtures, each consisting of a slander stalk suspanded
from the cailing and terminating in a largs single holder, are possibly
criginal, although the glohes are replacemsnts. The radiators at this lsvel
are protectad by fine cast-iron covers with sinuous floral-patterned side
pansls of art nouveau character.

The stair rises behind the facade tower through three stories, s
story containing two flights, with ths landing at each level occurring within
the towsr. The railing, consisting of slender turned balusters below a hzavy
molded handrail, is punctuatsd at sach landing by a square chamfered nswel
with a molded cap. The heavy newel at the stalr base contains raised panels

and terminates in a polygonal cap. The closed string is raised- p analed.

The second floor features a wide center hall with oifices opening on
the east, west and south sidss and a largs couriroom on the north side. With
the exception of one office, which has besn modernized, the trim at this lewvel
is original and identical to that of the first floor but with a deepsr cornicsy

n three of the rooms are identical marble mantels, sach wibth short, hsavy
turned colonnettes supporting a three-part frieze and curved shelf. Tncised
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Bastlake geometric and curvilinear dsesigns ornamsnt the colonnettes and fx
In the canter east side office is a safe identical to that of the first floor.
The original lighting at this level has been replaced.

The east end of ths courtroom has besn modsrnizad, and a Danelad wainscaob
installed in this area. The original courtroom furnibture has besn removed.

" The original trim, howsver, remains intact, and above each door and window is
a heavy molded lintel. The entrance door at each end of the room is surmounted
by a large raised panel with a carved red, white and blue wooden ssal of tha
United States szt upon a bed of olive branches within an interlacing border.
From ths ornamental openwork canters of ths two large plaster ceiling medallicns
are suspended brass gas chandeliers which have been electrified.

The third story contains small offices on the east and west sides opaninrg
off the narrow central hall. At the north end is a small door which opens to
the unfinished attic above the high-ceilinged courtroom directly bensath. Theg

e
2.8

m at this level is much plainer, consisting of plaster walls, high unmoldecd
hoards and simple window architraves. The original stalk-types two-prongad
fixtures rewain in the hall.

1

Bensath the main stair, a granite stair leads to the full basemsnt.
The doc anings within the bricl rtitl 1ls at t level are segmentali-
he door openings within the brick partition walls at this level are segments
archad, surmounted by brick relieving arches, and finishad with wooden flat-
pansled soffits and revsals. The floor plan has bzen altersd, and many of

these doorways are now infilled.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Statesville City Hall, completed in 1892, is probably Horth
Carolina's bhest example of tha Richardsonian Romanesque styls, its monumsn-
tality enhanced by the rich and varied ornamsnt. It remains remarkably
unaltered inside and out, following a sympathetic conversion from Federal
to municipal use.

The property for tha Statesville City Hall was purchassd on March I,

1689, by the United States government from John B. Glover and his wife
Susan for $),000., The building was designsd to serve as 2 oozt office and
courthouss. Construction of the building was done undsr the avsplces of

3 3
Willoughby J. Edbrooke, supervising architect of the United State Trjzeury
Department. Edbrooke (18,33-1896) a native of England, pract
in Chicago as early as 1867 and worked on "a number of buildings in midwsst
cnﬂvesn” In 1887-1891 he was associated with Franklin P. Burnham in prs-

paring plans for the state capitol in Atlanta. In September, 1591, Edhrooks
raported that a contract for the building had boan entersd on June Qh; 1590,

1T

and thabt a cost limit of $75,000 had been establishad. He furthar relatad
that much of the building had been completed and that $61,3u0.70 had bean
expended to date. The next year he reported that it had been necessary to
obtain an additional sppropriation of $2,500 to complete the heating svstea
and ‘that the building had besen occupied for some monthu.

On September 2, 1911, the federal government sold tha building to the
city of Statesville because it was "declarsd to b2 in axcess of the nseds
of the Federal Works Agency and for which there is no furthey ¥aderal nead.
suilding
day.

The purchass price was $31,100. It was at this time that th
bacame the city hall of Statesville, a capacity retainzd to

icad architecturs
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